rev. 00



**ISTITUTO GIORDANO MARK** 

Rev.	Del	Descrizione	Preparato da	Verificato	Approvato
	05/05/2025		Working Group	DT Eng. S. Barberini/ Dr. V. De Astis	AD Dr. Arch. S.L. Giordano
				Eng. M. Carlini	





rev. 00

05/05/2025

pag. 2/15

## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

1 – INTRODUCTION	3
2 – REFERENCE DOCUMENTS	3
3 – GENERAL INFORMATION	3
4 – "ISTITUTO GIORDANO" MARK	4
4.1 – GRAPHIC DESIGN RULES	4
4.1.1 – GRAPHIC RULES SPECIFIC TO THE LOGO RELATED TO THE UNI/PdR 88:2020 CERTIFICATION	5
4.2 – RULES FOR THE APPLICATION OF THE MARK	5
5 – PRESCRIPTIONS FOR THE REFERENCE TO CERTIFICATION AND THE USE OF THE MARK BY CERTIFIED SUBJECT	TS 6
5.1 – RULES FOR REFERRING TO CERTIFICATION AND THE USE OF THE MARK	7
5.1.1 – PARTICULAR RULES FOR REFERENCE TO CERTIFICATION AND THE USE OF THE MARK FOR THE	
CERTIFICATION OF MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS	7
5.1.2 – PARTICULAR RULES FOR THE REFERENCE TO CERTIFICATION AND THE USE OF THE MARK FOR PRODUCT/PROCESS/SERVICE CERTIFICATION	Q
5.1.2.1 – CERTIFIED PRODUCTS	
5.1.2.2 – CERTIFIED PROCESSES/SERVICES	9
6 – USE OF THE ACCREDITING BODY'S MARK – ACCREDIA	9
6.1 – RULES FOR THE COMBINED USE OF MARKS	9
6.2 – PROHIBITIONS ON THE COMBINED USE OF MARKS	10
7 – USE OF THE UNI AND IG MARK	10
8 – INCORRECT USE OF CERTIFICATION REFERENCES AND MARKS AND RELATED MEASURES	11



REG-MARCHI rev. 00 05/05/2025 pag. 3/15

#### 1 - INTRODUCTION

These regulations define the rules for using the Istituto Giordano mark (hereinafter referred to as IG mark) and refer to the certifications that Organizations have to comply with upon successfully completing the certification process and receiving a certificate.

The granting of the mark's use is free of charge and non-exclusive and it has to be related exclusively to the products/processes/services and management systems covered by the certifications issued by Istituto Giordano S.p.A (hereinafter referred to as IG or Istituto).

For non-exhaustive illustrative purposes, certification of management systems refers to issued certifications, for example, under ISO 9001/ISO 14001 standards; product certification refers to certifications issued by 305/2011/EU in AVCP1 for construction products; process certification can refer to a certification regarding the recycled content of a product, whereas service certification refers to certification according to ISO 13009.

These regulations apply to all Organizations in possession of Istituto Giordano certifications (see paragraph 3), which, by signing the certification contract, commit to complying with the requirements of these regulations.

The mark allows Organizations certified by Istituto Giordano to demonstrate to the market the achievement and maintenance of certification. Certified Organizations may also use the marks that Istituto Giordano has licensed as a result of accreditations or specific agreements with third-party entities in cases provided by the certification scheme/standard, following the detailed rules outlined in the subsequent paragraphs. The Istituto Giordano mark (or IG) in this document includes, where applicable, the pictogram, payoff, and references to the issued certification as detailed later. The use of all marks has to occur by the general prescriptions derived from the latest editions of the ISO 17000 series standards, the requirements of the accreditation body, those granting the use of their mark in conjunction with the IG mark, and what is indicated in these regulations. Unless different requests are previously approved in writing by Istituto Giordano, the following applies: certificates must not be reproduced partially; enlargements or reductions of both the certificate and the IG mark are allowed as long as they do not distort the structure and maintain uniformity and legibility.

The Legal Representative of the Organization holding the certificate assumes full responsibility for the use and legitimacy of all statements related to the certificate or the certification mark issued, even by its own clients.

By signing and accepting the contract with Istituto Giordano (application/certification request) by the Legal Representative or another authorized person, the Organization declares that it has reviewed and accepts the provisions outlined in these regulations, which constitute an integral part of the contract.

#### 2 - REFERENCE DOCUMENTS

The normative references for this Regulation are:

- RG-09 "Regulations for the use of the ACCREDIA mark"
- Regulations for the use of the UNI mark
- UNI CEI EN ISO/IEC 17030 "Conformity assessment General requirements for third-party marks of conformity" All cited documents are considered applicable.

#### 3 - GENERAL INFORMATION

The issuance of the certificate is associated with the granting of the right to use the Istituto Giordano mark. A copy of the marks is stored in an electronic format for transmission to the certified Organization for the permitted uses. In case of certifications under accreditation, the Organization may use, by the regulations of the Accreditation Body and as specified in paragraph 6 of these regulations, the combined mark "Istituto Giordano + Accreditation Body" in compliance with the established specifications.

A certificate and/or a mark may be utilized solely to promote the subject of the certification itself, which may include a system, product, process or service.



REG-MARCHI rev. 00 05/05/2025 pag. 4/15

#### 4 - "ISTITUTO GIORDANO" MARK

The Istituto Giordano mark is inspired by the modern iconography of the atom and emphasizes the dynamism and speed conveyed by the movement of electrons that, orbiting around the nucleus, form the "G" of Giordano.



The logo without payoff can be used whenever readability in its full form is difficult, usually below 2 cm.



The Istituto Giordano mark consists of the pictogram used alone, without name or payoff, and is reserved exclusively for Istituto communications. It can be used, for example, on the LinkedIn page or whenever size constraints prevent the use of the full mark. The logo itself is a graphic element that is immediately recognizable as part of the mark.



#### 4.1 – GRAPHIC DESIGN RULES

At the base of the visual identity is the use of institutional colors in Pantone for printing. In cases where it is not possible to use them, the mark can be reproduced with equivalent colors in four-color printing according to the percentages indicated below. The table below lists the Pantone color code and the corresponding values in four-color process, RGB, and HEX. When the mark is reproduced using processes other than printing, it is necessary to convert the colors to the equivalent color code. If it is not possible to use the colors, the use of the black and white version is allowed.

PANTONE	286 C	298 C
СМҮК	C: 100 - M:75 - Y:15 - K:0	C: 68 - M:8 - Y:0 - K:0
RGB	R: 5 - G:73 - B:140	R: 57 - G:179 - B:232
HEX	#05498C	#3AB2E7

The designated font is Dumbar Low. It is preferable to use it in uppercase to maintain consistency, but it is also acceptable to employ lowercase letters to enhance communication harmony. The primary font will be Dumbar Low Bold, whereas the secondary font will utilize the Book variant of the same typeface.



rev. 00 05/05/2025 pag. 5/15 **REG-MARCHI** 

The area of protection for Istituto Giordano logo is essential for ensuring its maximum prominence and visibility across all applications. This area is calculated utilizing the letter "G" incorporated within the symbol, with measurements taken by extending its dimensions on each side of the rectangle.





The following outlines the minimum dimensions for the logo and pictogram, both with and without the accompanying payoff.

Area minima consentita con payoff

Pittogramma "G" da solo





Area minima consentita senza payoff



The rules just outlined pertain exclusively to the graphic design of the Istituto Giordano mark and must be supplemented with the usage rules described in the following paragraphs.

#### 4.1.1 - GRAPHIC RULES SPECIFIC TO THE LOGO RELATED TO THE UNI/Pdr 88:2020 CERTIFICATION

In addition to the indications provided in paragraph 4.1, the logo that Istituto Giordano grants for use to identify a product certified UNI/PdR 88:2020 includes the image of a green leaf, of which the color codes are as follows:

- Pantone = 376 C
- RGB = R: 118 G: 184 B: 42
- HEX = #76A82A
- CMYK = C: 60 M: 0 Y: 100 K: 0

In point F of Annex 1 of this regulation, a graphic example of the mark related to UNI/PdR 88:2020 is provided.

#### 4.2 – RULES FOR THE APPLICATION OF THE MARK

The mark, whether accompanied by a payoff or not, must be appropriately adapted for the specific media in which it will be utilized. In all instances, certification marks should be reproduced exactly as presented in the original artwork and must not be redrawn or modified in any manner.

The following guidelines must be observed:

- Altering the relative sizes of any elements is prohibited;
- It is essential to maintain the proportions among various elements during resizing;
- The colors of the mark must remain unchanged;
- Care should be taken to avoid distorting any elements of the mark;
- The mark must not be placed on images or backgrounds that contain graphic elements that may divert attention. Please refer to the following examples for instances of proper and improper applications.



REG-MARCHI rev. 00 05/05/2025 pag. 6/15















# 5 – PRESCRIPTIONS FOR THE REFERENCE TO CERTIFICATION AND THE USE OF THE MARK BY CERTIFIED SUBJECTS

The certificate holder can use the mark (where permitted) for advertising purposes under the conditions and in accordance with the rules of Istituto Giordano, and this right is limited to the validity period of the issued certificate.

The IG mark is specifically tailored for each certification scheme (product/service/process/system), and its use has to always be related to that of the certified Organization's mark or its references (company name, address).

The grant of use of the IG certification mark, according to the criteria outlined in this regulation, is issued to entities that have successfully completed the certification process. The mark and/or reference to the certification must exclusively relate to the systems, services, processes, products, or management aspects that were subject to verification by Istituto Giordano and to which the issued certificates of conformity pertain.

The Organization holding the certification must adhere to the following requirements:

- Ensure compliance with Istituto Giordano guidelines regarding the reference to certification in all communications, including but not limited to websites, social media platforms, brochures, advertising materials, and other relevant documents.
- Upon suspension, expiration, revocation, or withdrawal of the certificate, promptly discontinue the use of the mark and any references to the certification, ensuring the removal of all related mentions from advertising materials.
- Cease the use of the mark and certification references immediately following any modifications to the management system, product, process, or service related to the certification, as well as changes in applicable processes, production sites, materials, components, and/or suppliers.
- Avoid making or allowing any references that could imply that the certification applies to areas beyond its designated scope.
- Withdraw or appropriately revise any advertising materials related to the certification in the event of a reduction in its scope.
- Refrain from making or permitting any misleading statements regarding the certification.
- Ensure that no certification documentation, or portions thereof, is utilized misleadingly, nor authorize such usage by others.
- Avoid using or allowing the use of the certification in any manner that could undermine the credibility of Istituto Giordano and/or the certification system.

Any use not explicitly provided for in this regulation, in contracts, or other applicable legislation must be previously authorized in writing by Istituto Giordano.

The right to use the IG certification mark and the reference to the certification cannot, in any way, be transferred to third parties by the Organizations.

In case of using the certification mark on the websites of the certified Organization, it is not permitted to include a link to the IG site.



REG-MARCHI rev. 00 05/05/2025 pag. 7/15

#### 5.1 – RULES FOR REFERRING TO CERTIFICATION AND THE USE OF THE MARK

### 5.1.1 – PARTICULAR RULES FOR REFERENCE TO CERTIFICATION AND THE USE OF THE MARK FOR THE CERTIFI-CATION OF MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS

Upon obtaining the certificate, and for the entire duration of its validity, the Organization may reference the certification and utilize the associated IG mark related to the scheme or standard.

The usage of the mark must adhere to the following stipulations:

- It must be explicitly clear that the certification of conformity pertains solely to the management system and not to individual products, processes, or services associated with the Organization's activities, as these have not been verified by Istituto Giordano:
- the standard to which the certified system is aligned must be clearly specified.
- it must be ensured that there is no opportunity for the certification of the management system to be construed as applicable to products, processes, services, and/or facilities or offices that are not encompassed within the scope of the certified system.

The Organization is authorized to make these references by using complete copies of the original certificate and/or reproductions of the Istituto Giordano mark. Notably, the mark may be reproduced in different dimensions from those provided, as long as it remains clearly legible as determined by Istituto Giordano and as long as it is rendered faithfully to the original. Furthermore, it may be presented in both color and monochrome formats, and if necessary for enhanced readability, both versions may be enclosed within a white square.

In addition to these guidelines, Istituto Giordano allows the repetition of the "standard/certification number" box if the Organization possesses multiple certifications under management system standards (for example, ISO 9001, ISO 14001, ISO 45001, ISO 3834, etc.).

In particular, to exclude the possibility that the mark may be associated with or confused with the certification of a product, process, or service, it can be used on:

- Company brochures and presentations;
- Letterheads, invoices, or delivery notes;
- Company website and social media pages;
- Company advertisements;
- Company transportation means.

The mark, however, cannot be used on:

- Products and their packaging;
- Certificates/declarations of conformity;
- Test reports/certificates;
- Documents/technical data sheets or information accompanying the product (user manuals, instruction booklets, etc.);
- Floor plans or technical reports;
- Drawings and/or projects.

Packaging is defined as any component that can be removed without disintegrating or damaging the product; however, labels or identification tags are considered part of the product itself. Accompanying information refers to material that is available separately or can be easily separated from the package.

Any claims made on product packaging or within accompanying information regarding the Organization's possession of a certified management system must not imply that the product, process, or service itself is the subject of such certification.

These claims should include references to the following:

- Identification (for example, mark name or corporate entity) of the certified Organization;
- The type of management system (for example, quality, environment, occupational health and safety, etc.) along with the corresponding reference standard and edition;
- The certifying body, namely "Istituto Giordano S.p.A.," which issued the system certification.



REG-MARCHI rev. 00 05/05/2025 pag. 8/15

To illustrate this statement: "The registered name (or Brand of the certified Organization) has a management system XXXXXXXX (e.g., <for Quality>) certified by Istituto Giordano by standard XXXX (e.g., <ISO 9001:2015>)".

In the case of partial certification of the structure, sites, or business processes, the reference to the certification and the use of the mark must explicitly state that the certification does not refer to the entirety of the Organization. In particular, if some operational units/production lines mentioned in the document where the Istituto Giordano mark will be applied are not under certification, it will be necessary to provide, near the mark and/or the reference to the certification, a list of the operational units/production lines included within the scope.

In Annex 1, point B, examples of versions of the Istituto Giordano mark for certified management systems ISO 9001 are provided. The standard referenced in the mark may be either the international or national standard.

For system certifications under accreditation, the Organization may use the Istituto Giordano mark combined with that of ACCREDIA (further details in paragraph 6).

## 5.1.2 – PARTICULAR RULES FOR THE REFERENCE TO CERTIFICATION AND THE USE OF THE MARK FOR PROD-UCT/PROCESS/SERVICE CERTIFICATION

Upon the issuance of the certificate, the Organization is granted authorization to distinguish the products, processes, or services covered by the certification with the IG mark. The product, process, or service mark may be employed specifically to promote only that which is the subject of the certification.

Any references made must be accurate and formulated in a manner that does not create misunderstandings; it must be explicitly clear that such references pertain solely to the product, process, or service explicitly identified on the certificate itself and do not extend to any other items, nor to the management system of the Organization (for instance, the quality management system or any other type of system).

The reference to the certificate and the mark may be utilized by the Organization for promotional purposes; however, such advertising must be truthful and should not lead to any doubts or misinterpretations regarding the object of certification, including the type, category, characteristics, and performance of the products, processes, or services involved. The promotional material must be crafted in a manner that prevents misunderstandings concerning the specific products, processes, or services under certification. Furthermore, it must ensure that the certification is not perceived as applicable to products, processes, or services that are not included in the scope of certification granted by the Istituto Giordano to which the mark pertains. It is important to note that the IG mark shall not be employed on any reports or test certificates issued by the certified Organization.

The mark may be reproduced in dimensions different from those provided, as long as it remains legible, as determined by Istituto Giordano, and the mark itself is faithfully reproduced in accordance with the original design. The reproduction of the mark may occur in either color or black and white (refer to point C, Annex 1) for use in screen printing, lithography, or typography, using the colors specified in paragraph 4.1. Generally, the mark should be printed directly in color on the surface of the product or its packaging; however, if deemed necessary for enhanced legibility, the mark may be printed in color or black and white within a white border.

The mark must be consistently accompanied by the certificate number and a reference to the object on which the certification of the product, process, or service is based.

#### 5.1.2.1 - CERTIFIED PRODUCTS

In the context of certified products, the use of the mark is permitted only if the certificate has been issued in accordance with a specific standard or reference scheme.

The mark may be applied in the following ways:

- 1. On the product and its primary and secondary packaging;
- 2. On the technical documentation related to the certified product.

The mark must include the reference scheme and the certificate number.

Unless otherwise specified at the time of certificate issuance, the Istituto Giordano mark may be permanently engraved or printed on any product for which its use has been authorized. If the size or type of the product requires it, the placement of the mark may be permitted on the smallest container in which the product unit is marketed or by special labels.



REG-MARCHI rev. 00 05/05/2025 pag. 9/15

Other methods of applying the mark may be considered, evaluated, and potentially accepted by Istituto Giordano upon proposal from the Organization.

In the case of CE marked products, the IG mark should not be used in a manner that implies that such marking is granted by Istituto Giordano.

#### 5.1.2.2 - CERTIFIED PROCESSES/SERVICES

Once the certificate related to a process or the delivery of a service has been obtained and for the entire period of its validity, the Organization may announce the acquisition of certification issued by Istituto Giordano in the most appropriate manner and in compliance with the following.

The use of the mark may be permitted only if the certification is based on a standard or reference scheme. It can be used on technical documentation related to the certified process/service.

The mark must include the wording of the reference standard/scheme and the number of the issued certificate.

In using the certificate, the Organization must avoid any implication that the certification extends to other sites, other processes/services, or anything not covered by the certification.

In all cases where the use of the certificate or reference to it may lead to misinterpretations and whenever the Organization is not certain of using it in accordance with these regulations, it must request authorization from Istituto Giordano.

#### 6 - USE OF THE ACCREDITING BODY'S MARK - ACCREDIA

Below are the requirements for the use of the ACCREDIA Accreditation Body's logo (hereinafter referred to as the Accredia logo) by clients who have obtained certification for schemes for which Istituto Giordano holds accreditation (Accreditation No. 00019; more details on the Accredia website www.accredia.it).

#### 6.1 - RULES FOR THE COMBINED USE OF MARKS

If the certification issued by Istituto Giordano falls within an accredited scheme/sector, the Organization may use, in combination, the Istituto Giordano logo + the ACCREDIA logo, provided that this is done in accordance with the guidelines set forth by the Entity, which are stated in the regulations for the use of the ACCREDIA logo (see document RG-09 "Regulations for the Use of the ACCREDIA Logo" available on the website www.accredia.it) and summarized below:

- The ACCREDIA logo cannot be used separately from the Istituto Giordano logo.
- The symbol of the ACCREDIA logo must be positioned adjacent to the right of the Istituto Giordano logo (attachment 1, points F and G).
- The ACCREDIA logo may be enlarged or reduced uniformly while respecting the minimum dimensions, specifically a minimum diameter of the outer circle of 20 mm and maintaining the size ratio in relation to the IG logo, as it must not have greater prominence than the IG logo.
- The ACCREDIA logo may be reproduced in the specified colors or in black and white (attachment 1, points G and H).

In addition to the aforementioned points, Organizations that have been granted the right to use the mark following the certification of management systems are permitted to:

- Use the Accredia mark in combination with that of the Istituto Giordano, exclusively on letterhead and general
  documents (except for any technical documentation about the products produced) or on goods and instrumental means employed in the execution of processes covered by the certified management system (for example:
  commercial vehicles, buildings, lab coats, work uniforms, and similar items). The use of these marks is expressly
  prohibited on products that require specific certification, especially if such certification is mandatory or regulated (for example: machinery, equipment, personal protective devices, etc.);
- Apply the two marks on goods and instrumental means solely if such usage is supplemented by a phrase of the
  following nature: "Organization with certified management system <reference standard of the certified system> + Name of the Certification Body <Istituto Giordano> + Applicable Standard (including the edition)" (for
  example: ISO 9001:2015);
- Not use either the IG mark or the combined IG + Accredia marks on the products they produce or provide, nor on their packaging or any accompanying information;
- Not use the IG + Accredia marks on the business cards of personnel.



REG-MARCHI rev. 00 05/05/2025 pag. 10/15

Conversely, Organizations that have been granted use of the mark following the certification of a product/process/service are entitled to:

- Use the Accredia mark, always in conjunction with the IG mark, on certified products and their corresponding packaging and containers in accordance with the regulations outlined in this document, in RG-09, and in other applicable Accredia regulations. If the dimensions of the products and packaging do not allow compliance with size constraints:
  - They may employ labels, provided they are visible and that the proportions between the marks are maintained;
  - They must take necessary measures to ensure that, at the time of wholesale or retail sale, there is a display board reproducing the combined IG and Accredia marks, even if enlarged beyond the maximum permitted dimensions, but always in adherence to the proportions;
- Use the Accredia mark, exclusively in conjunction with that of the Istituto Giordano, on technical documents, catalogs, and promotional materials, placing the marks solely concerning the products/processes/services within the scope of accreditation and subject to IG certification;
- Not apply the IG + Accredia marks on the business cards of personnel;
- <u>In the case of service certification</u>, affix the Accredia mark, combined with that of the Istituto Giordano, on instrumental means used for service delivery, accompanied by the phrase "certified service" and, in instances of partial service certification, augmenting this phrase with "...limited to...".

Annex 1, under points G and H, provides some examples of the combined use of the IG mark and the Accredia mark.

It is highlighted that the Italian Accreditation Body ACCREDIA has signed Mutual Recognition Agreements (MLA) at both the European (EA) and international (IAF) levels, which ensure the validity and credibility of accreditation as an effective tool for qualifying conformity assessment operators in the European and global markets. ACCREDIA's participation in these agreements guarantees its competence and procedural rigor, as well as the uniformity of its operating methods compared to those of other signatory bodies.

Therefore, by ACCREDIA's participation in these agreements, the certifications under ACCREDIA accreditation, issued by Istituto Giordano, are recognized and accepted at both the European and international levels.

#### 6.2 - PROHIBITIONS ON THE COMBINED USE OF MARKS

In circumstances where the use of the certificate or associated marks, or references to them, may lead to misinterpretations, and whenever the Organization is uncertain about their proper application in accordance with the current regulations, it is mandatory that authorization be sought from Istituto Giordano.

To prevent any potential misinterpretations, the Accredia mark, as well as the IG mark, shall not be applied in any technical documentation that may refer to a product when the Organization possesses a certified management system (for instance, in a declaration of conformity for CE marking or in testing certificates).

The Organization is required to immediately discontinue any reference to the certificate or the use of the Istituto Giordano mark, as well as the mark of the accrediting body, under the following conditions:

- upon expiration, suspension, or revocation of the certification;
- if any circumstances arise that could adversely impact the integrity of the certification.

In the event that the accreditation from Istituto Giordano is concluded, IG shall promptly inform the Organization, which must then immediately and definitively cease all references to the ACCREDIA mark in every form and context where it has been utilized.

#### 7 - USE OF THE UNI AND IG MARK

The only Organizations certified by IG in accordance with the reference practice UNI/PdR 125:2022 "Guidelines for the management system for gender equality, which requires the adoption of specific KPIs related to gender equality policies in Organizations" are authorized to use the UNI mark.



REG-MARCHI rev. 00 05/05/2025 pag. 11/15

In particular, the UNI mark must be used:

- exclusively in conjunction with the IG mark in full compliance with this regulation and the standard UNI CEI EN ISO/IEC 17030:2021 "Conformity assessment General requirements for third-party marks of conformity";
- only for certification in accordance with the UNI/PdR 125:2022 practice, excluding management systems, individuals, products, services, and/or processes that are different;
- in its entirety: the partial or modified use of the mark is prohibited, and it must always be used in full, as shown in point I of Annex 1 of this document;
- always accompanied by the IG mark, with the understanding that the mark must be positioned distinctly from any other third-party marks;
- in color or black and white;
- only and exclusively after obtaining certification, and its use must be immediately discontinued after expiration, or if it is suspended or revoked/withdrawn.

The UNI mark must not be used in a way that misleads and deceives the intended audience or in a manner that undermines public trust or damages the reputation of UNI.

#### 8 – INCORRECT USE OF CERTIFICATION REFERENCES AND MARKS AND RELATED MEASURES

The use of certification references, including advertising, and the use of the IG mark are prohibited when the relevant certification has not yet been issued, and must immediately cease in the event of expiration, suspension or revocation/withdrawal of the certification. In such cases, the Organization must ensure the removal of the mark and references from all documents and products on which they had been applied.

The use of the IG mark is considered incorrect if it may mislead the recipients of the information or discredit IG and violate the provisions of this regulation. Incorrect use of the certificate and/or mark may occur due to:

- 1. The method of applying the mark, which must comply with the requirements outlined in section 4.2 of this regulation and must clearly indicate which product/process/service/system the certification refers to. For example, it should not suggest that it applies to systems, products, processes, or other services when these are not covered by the certification issued by Istituto Giordano. The method of application may be subject to prior review by Istituto Giordano upon the Organization's request.
- 2. Their usage: the Organization must ensure that the certification is not interpreted as extending to systems/services/products/processes not covered by the certification issued by Istituto Giordano.

The use of the mark must not imply that the certified Organization or its employees belong to Istituto Giordano or operate on its behalf. The role of the certification body as an 'independent third party' must not be compromised by using the mark and the reference to certification.

Neither the content nor the design of the mark may be modified in any way other than as permitted by this regulation and, in particular, no text may be added to the mark, which must also be positioned in such a way as to avoid any misinterpretation.

The authorization to use the mark and the reference to certification may not, under any circumstances, be transferred to third parties by the Organization.

Istituto Giordano reserves the right to carry out checks, not exclusively during the audit phase, that it deems most appropriate regarding the use of the mark and the certification reference. These controls may include inspecting packaging, containers, and the products themselves, as well as reviewing websites, social media pages, documents, catalogs, and advertising materials of certified Organizations, in order to verify compliance with this regulation and the requirements regarding the use of the mark and certification. Appropriate actions will be taken in case of violations, which will be, in increasing order of severity:

- a) Written warning with a request for the adoption of necessary treatments and corrective actions;
- b) In case of failure or inadequate implementation of treatments and/or corrective actions and/or persistence in the error: suspension of the certification held by the certified Organization for a period whose duration will be commensurate with the seriousness of the non-compliance situation;
- c) In case of continued non-compliance and/or repetition of violations beyond the suspension period: revocation/withdrawal of certification.



## REGULATIONS FOR THE USE OF THE ISTITUTO GIORDANO MARK

REG-MARCHI rev. 00 05/05/2025 pag. 12/15

For any violation of the rules regarding the use of the mark and certification references, as outlined in this document, in contracts, in Istituto Giordano regulations relating to individual services provided, or in any other applicable regulations, Istituto Giordano has the right to immediately terminate the contract, and the Organization is required to pay a penalty equal to five times the fee for the initial certification, without prejudice to compensation for further damages and the resort to appropriate legal actions.

REG-MARCHI rev. 00 05/05/2025 pag. 13/15

## ANNEX 1 – EXAMPLES OF THE USE OF THE ISTITUTO GIORDANO MARK

## A) Institutional Mark

Color	GIORDANO BEYOND CERTIFICATION
Balck and White	GIORDANO BEYOND CERTIFICATION
Negative Version (white on black background)	GIORDANO BEYOND CERTIFICATION

## B) IG Mark for Organizations with Certified Management System

Color	ISO 9001:2015 CERTIFICATO N
Balck and White	ISO 9001:2015 CERTIFICATO N

## C) IG Mark for Organizations with Certified Product

Color	CERTIFICAZIONE PRODOTTO CERTIFICATO N. /CP
Balck and White	ISTITUTO GIORDANO



REG-MARCHI rev. 00 05/05/2025 pag. 14/15

## D) IG Mark for Organizations with Products Certified under the Construction Products Regulation (CPR)

Versione a colori	Reg. (UE) 305/2011 N. 0407-CPR-XXX (IG-YYY-ANNO)  STITUTO  GIORDANO
Versione in bianco e nero	Reg. (UE) 305/2011 N. 0407-CPR-XXX (IG-YYY-ANNO)  ISTITUTO  GIORDANO

## E) IG Mark for Organizations with Certified Service/Process

Color	ISO 13009:2018 CERTIFICATO N.  ISTITUTO GIORDANO
Balck and White	ISO 13009:2018 CERTIFICATO N.  ISTITUTO  GIORDANO

## F) IG Mark for UNI/PdR 88 Certified Organizations

Color	UNI/PdR 88:2020 CERTIFICATO N.  STITUTO GIORDANO
Balck and White	UNI/PdR 88:2020 CERTIFICATO N.  ISTITUTO  GIORDANO



BEYOND CERTIFICATION REG-MARCHI rev. 00 05/05/2025 pag. 15/15

## G) IG Mark for Organizations with Accredited Certified Management System

Color	ISO 14001:2015 CERTIFICATO N.  STITUTO GIORDANO	SYSTEM CERNING CATION PACCREDIA
Balck and White	ISO 14001:2015 CERTIFICATO N.  ISTITUTO  GIORDANO	SYSTEM CERTIFICATION OF THE CENTURY

## H) IG Mark for Organizations with Accredited Certified Product/Process/Service

Color	CERTIFICAZIONE PRODOTTO CERTIFICATO N. /CP	SOULT CERTIFICATION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PRO
Balck and White	CERTIFICAZIONE PRODOTTO CERTIFICATO N. /CP	and CCREDIA

## I) IG Mark for UNI/PdR 125:2022 Certified Organizations

